Province of 3200 East Broadway
itish Col i Vancouver, B.C. V5M 176
Britis olumbia Teiephone: (604) 660-5121

OFFICE OF THE (iENEFAL MANAGER
LU THS TRIAU TION BRANCH Fax: {504} 775-1035

December 11, 1992

FAX (604)-589-9130 FAX (604) 681-7649

Ms. Brenda Locke Mr. James Chase
Executive Administrator Executive Vice-President
NPOA of B.C. BCYHA

The attached list represents the agreement we have reached with regard to the
implementation of refrigeration in government liquor stores.

Please confirm your agreement.

Regards,

General Manager

Aftachments
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LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
STORES PLANNED FOR REFRIGERATION

1993 - 1995

Agreed List - 14

Thurlow and Alberni - Vancouver
39th and Cambie - Vancouver
LDB Main Office Store - Vancouver
Park Royal - West Vancouver
Ocean Park - Surrey

Peninsula Village - Surrey

Fort and Foul Bay - Victoria
Summerland

Seafair - Richmond

Royal Oak and Rumble - Burnaby
Valleyview - Kamloops
Tsawwassen

Campbell River - Willow Point
College Heights - Prince George

DATED: DECEMBER 11, 1992
AN MUNROE

GENERAL MANAGER,
LDB

Page 2 of 4 LDB-2015-53093



B T T L uve s UYy

# ) British

) QEE! Columbia
= &Yukon

Hotels’Association

Hotel Vancouver, 300 West Georgia Street. Vancouver, B.C Caneda VAC 2WE Telephione: (604) 687.7164 Facsimile {G04) 681-T549

December 15, 1992

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION
BRANCH

Mr. Ian C., Munroe

General Manager

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH
3200 East Broadway
Vancouver, B. C.

V5M 1Z6

Genefal Mahager

AR mrm————

RE: REFRIGERATION SERVICE IN _GOVERNMENT LIQUOR STORES

Deaxr Mr.Munroe,

This will confirm that, on December 14 last, we received a copy of
your letter and attachment dated December 11, 1992, addressed to
this Association and the Neighbourhood Pub Owners’ Association of
B. €., relating to the above matter.

Mo par previous discussions we belisve it is safe for us to imply,
trom tte time frame referred to by the Attorney-General, that it
would be at least four years, from this date, before you would be
proceeding with any further refrigeration in government liquor
stores, beyond the initial 14 stores. In addition, we assume th. ¢
no decision would be made to expand your refrigeration pProgr <.
until after we have had the opportunity to review with you the
impact of this program.

Once again, we feel compelled to state that we are oppcsed to vche
entire concept of refrigeration in gevernment liquor stores, for
all of the reasons previcusly provided to you. However, in view of
the fact that the goverament has made it clear that it intends to
proceed with this initiative, in spite of our objections, we have
agreed to use our best efforts Lo identify liquor store locations,
at which refrigeration would have the least impact on our members.

The locations which we have been able to identify, to date, are as

follows:

1. #129 Thurlow and Alberni - Vancouver
2. 160 39th and Cambie ~ Vancouver

3. N/A LDB Main Office Store - Vancouver
4. 228 Park Royal - West Vancouver

5. 110 Ocean Park - Surrey

6. N/A Peninsula Village - Surrey

7. 218 Fort and Foul Bay =~ Victoria

8. 86 Summerland

9. 244 Seafair - Richmond

10, 121 Royal Oak and Rumble - Burnaby
11. 108 Valleyview - Kamloops
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Mr. Ian C. Munroe
General Manager

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH December 15, 1992
- 2 -

12. 98 Tsawwassen

13. N/A Willow Point - Campbell River

14. 154 College Heights - Prince George

Under no condition should it be represented to anyone that we are
in favour of or have approved of the above stores being
refrigerated.

Yours truly

BRITISH COLUMBIA AND YUKON
HOTELS’ ASSOCIATION

/~ Gerry Obrecht
President
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